
LAND USE HEARING OFFICER VARIANCE REPORT

-- Prepared:  11/14/2022

APPLICATION NUMBER: VAR 22-1262
LUHO HEARING DATE: November 21, 2022 CASE REVIEWER:  Tania C. Chapela

REQUEST:  The applicant is requesting a variance for a proposed accessory structure on a single-family lot zoned AR.

VARIANCE(S):
Per LDC Section 6.11.04.B., accessory structures which exceed 15 feet in height shall meet principal building setbacks. 
According to the applicant, the proposed pole barn will be 20 feet in height. Per LDC Section 6.01.01, the required 
minimum side yard setback for property zoned AR is 25 feet. The applicant requests a 15-foot reduction to the required 
side yard setback to allow a side setback of 10 feet from the south property line for the proposed accessory structure.

FINDINGS:

None.

DISCLAIMER:

The variance listed above is based on the information provided in the application by the applicant.  Additional variances
may be needed after the site has applied for development permits.  The granting of these variances does not obviate the 
applicant or property owner from attaining all additional required approvals including but not limited to: subdivision or 
site development approvals and building permit approvals.

ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGN-OFF

t
Mon Nov 14 2022 11:13:58

Attachments:  Application
                         Site Plan
                         Petitioner’s Written Statement
                         Current Deed
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VERTICAL BUILDERS
GENERAL CONTRACTOR CGC 1523113

6201 N Nebraska Ave – Suite C   Tampa, FL 33604  (813) 260-1407

November 04, 2022

Tania Chapela
Senior Planner
Development Services – Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd
Tampa, FL 33602

RE:   VAR 22-1262
Revised Information
116032 Innfields Drive
Odessa, FL

Dear Planner Chapela and whom it may concern,

This letter is being submitted to summarize the update to the original variance application.

Due to the minimum lot size required for a public stable, adding a second use on the property,
the owner has decided to build the barn/accessory structure for private use, but would still like
to build it in the proposed location that requires a variance on the side yard set-back.

We no longer require a variance for the commercial stable setback.

All references to the use of this private accessory structure and references to a public stable
have been removed from the updated application.

If there is anything you may need from us, please do not hesitate to contact us for any issues,
comments, or concerns.

Sincerely,

Vertical Builders, LLC

Russell Lees Jr., LEED AP BD+C
Chief Executive Officer
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November 04, 2022

Tania Chapela
Senior Planner
Development Services – Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd
Tampa, FL 33602

RE:   VAR 22-1262
Revised Information
116032 Innfields Drive
Odessa, FL

Dear Planner Chapela and whom it may concern,

This letter is being submitted to summarize the update to the original variance application.

Due to the minimum lot size required for a public stable, adding a second use on the property,
the owner has decided to build the barn/accessory structure for private use, but would still like
to build it in the proposed location that requires a variance on the side yard set-back.

We no longer require a variance for the commercial stable setback.

All references to the use of this private accessory structure and references to a public stable
have been removed from the updated application.

Please see below for the updated project narrative and responses in the application:

Project Description:
We understand that the existing side yard set back for the property is 25'-0" for
this subject property. The property owner would like to erect a pole
barn/accessory structure as close to the south property line as possible to allow
for the most room between the existing barn for equestrian traffic as well as
access for tractors between barns, etc.

We would like to request a variance to allow the construction of the pole barn
up to 10'-0" away from the property line in lieu of 25'-0"; this is not a wetland
set back location.

The existing property has a dwelling, wetlands, other accessory structures;
making this location, with a variance, the best location for the new pole barn.
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VERTICAL BUILDERS
GENERAL CONTRACTOR CGC 1523113

6201 N Nebraska Ave – Suite C   Tampa, FL 33604  (813) 260-1407

Updated Variance Criteria Responses:
Due to the odd shape of the lot, the large wetland area and many other existing
easements that exist on the property; selecting build-able locations for barn structures
is difficult while leaving room for riding arena’s, multiple accessory structures, and for it
all to allow for a reasonable flow and logic to the placement of the different
requirements of a horse farm. (barns, places to ride, room for tractors, property "traffic"
etc.
The existing requirements in the code do not in their own specific definition create a
depravity in this situation, but the operation of the various set back requirements found
in the code, in addition to the wetlands that exist, its buffers, the lot shape, and the
many easements on this property it really limits the ability to add a large barn/accessory
structure just anywhere on the property, without it being in an awkward location for
utility and aesthetics; this variance will allow for the most pleasing and useful location of
the new accessory structure.
The immediate adjacent property to where the variance is being asked is an existing and
operating horse farm and a new barn a little closer to the property line would not affect
or invade any areas that would prevent work or passage on the adjacent property and
the new pole barn would be similar in look and design of the adjacent horse farm
structures and it being 10-15 closer to the property line would not adversely effect any
lines of sight, bad views from other properties, consistent with the agricultural
neighborhood, and will not create undue burden and will likely fit in so well that it might
otherwise go unnoticed that a variance was granted.
We believe the general intent of having setbacks is to prevent encroachment to an
adjacent property that in a blanket application would prevent the erection of buildings
in a place that may cause undue burden, create unpleasing views, or possibly cause
injury to an adjacent neighbor. This is especially true where a farm may be adjacent to a
residential only property. We believe with the existing neighborhood and its many horse
farms, along with the set back variance being requested along a property line of an
existing horse farm that the variance and subsequent construction allowed to be closer
to the property line works harmoniously with the existing agricultural and equestrian
setting found in this particular neighborhood. In other words this accessory structure
will not look out of place, nor crowding with the history of properties with many
accessory structures in this neighborhood.
The owner of this property has retained professional designers as well as a professional
construction management firm familiar working with local jurisdictions. When the
owner had proposed the new accessory structure location and that it requires a
variance; the team hired had done the research and found that this new structure
would be within a set back. This was found by due diligence research by the CM and
design team. No work regarding this request has commenced and we are still in the
planning stages.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

22-1262

Received November 4, 2022 
Development Services



VERTICAL BUILDERS
GENERAL CONTRACTOR CGC 1523113

6201 N Nebraska Ave – Suite C   Tampa, FL 33604  (813) 260-1407

The property owner is looking to build a new barn/accessory structure on their property
in the place that makes the most sense logistically and would be in harmony with
property, and adjacent properties, aesthetically. As stated above we would like to
reiterate that no injustice will be done to adjacent properties, and a great justice will be
done to allow the existing owner to construct an accessory structure for their own
private use on their property where they desire and that will be in place that is not an
awkward placement due to the many encumbrance on the property. (see #2 above)

If there is anything you may need from us, please do not hesitate to contact us for any issues,
comments, or concerns.

Sincerely,

Vertical Builders, LLC

Russell Lees Jr., LEED AP BD+C
Chief Executive Officer
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